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Jiine 26. 1989. T

filindbﬁursuant To the Hart-Scott-Rodinc Antitrust Improvements
Act of 1976 is not required in connection with the transaction
described herein.

Our client (referred to herein as ”Seller”) is the owner of
a hotel property presently under construction (the “Property”).
Pursuant to an Agreement of Purchase and Sale between the parties
(the ”Agreement”), Seller has contracted to sell the Property to

investment company (referred to herein as the ”“Equity Company”),
which primarily makes real estate investments and is 100% owned
by a finance company engaged, as part of its business, in making

real estate acquisition and development loans. For purposes of
this request, please assume that the Equity Company’s total
assets or.annual net sales are in excess of $100 million. The

Equity Company is entitled to receive 50% of the distributions
of Seller. The sole general partner of Seller is a general
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partnership, which is owned [70%/30%] by two individuals. The
general partnership also is entitled to 50% of the distributions
of Seller. The general partnership’s sole asset is its ownership
interest in Seller. However, the two individual general partners

P ) PR M emmesdrmacmmlideae hacca demecmmdsinmcmder i dae m smmrcmlaaca el adnle e
=
Fﬁ
¢
Buyer is a corporation. For purposes of this request,

please assume that Buyer has total assets or annual net sales in
excess of $10 million.

B. The Transaction

C
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Agreement provides, and the parties contemplate, that Seller will
not open or operate the hotel. Closing under the Agreement is
séheéduled to occur upon completion of construction of the hotel.
The parties contemplate that Seller would prepare the hotel for
opening, and Buyer would open the hotel almost immediately after
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On the basis of these facts, we believe that the exemption
set forth in 15 USC section 18A(c) (1) for *acquisitions of goods
or realty in the ordinary course of business” applies to the sale
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Based upon our telephone conversation, and the facts as
described above, it is our understanding that a pré-merger filing
is not required. If we are not correct in this understanding, or
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if you have any questions or need any additional information,
Please do not hesitate to contact John A. Stemmler in this
office, or me.

Very truly yours,






